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2.2

Will the NY Parks accept a proven alternative hull material,
High Density Polyethylene (HDPE) to your
required aluminum hull material?

No, an alternative from aluminum is not acceptable.

5.12

22

What are NYS Payment Terms. Will a deposit be made to the
winning bidder?

Per Appendix B, Section 55 Prompt Payments, A. State
Agencies. Upon acceptance of Product or as otherwise
provided by Contract, Contractor may invoice for payment.
The required payment date shall be thirty (30) calendar days,
excluding legal holidays, from the receipt of a proper invoice,
as determined in accordance with State Finance Law Section
179-f(2) and 2 NYCRR Part 18. The payment of interest on
certain payments due and owed by the State Agency may be
made in accordance with State Finance Law Sections 179-d et
seq. and the implementing regulations (2 NYCRR § 18.1 et
sed.). No deposit will be paid to the winning bidder.

221

Heater with ducting. Are you wanting an electric, gas ordiesel
heater?

OPRHP is requesting a diesel heater. Please see Amendment 1
for additional information.




4 2.2.1 8 USCG Law Requires you to have a Fire Extinguisher on a boat |OPRHP will require a fire extinguisher with bid. Please see
with a cabin you do not call one out. Do you want us to quote [Amendment 1 for additional information.
one on the bid?
5 Would be open to having a new company potentially build Any bidder is welcome to provide a proposal as long as they
your vessel meet the requirements of the specifications.
Per Appendix B, Section 55 Prompt Payments, A. State
Agencies. Upon acceptance of Product or as otherwise
provided by Contract, Contractor may invoice for payment.
The required payment date shall be thirty (30) calendar days,
excluding legal holidays, from the receipt of a proper invoice,
as determined in accordance with State Finance Law Section
179-f(2) and 2 NYCRR Part 18. The payment of interest on
6 5.12 22 What is the process/terms of being paid certain payments due and owed by the State Agency may be
made in accordance with State Finance Law Sections 179-d et
seq. and the implementing regulations (2 NYCRR § 18.1 et
seq.).
Would I be able to receive a deposit, or would | have to hold [No deposit will be paid to the winning bidder.
7 5.12 22 the note until you received the vessel
8 2.2.1 8 Being that you are asking for a heater with ducting. Do you OPRHP does not require insulation.
expect to have a fully finished interior on the cabin with
insulation?
Do you intend on having any navigation software installed or |Navigation software or radars are not being requested with
9 radars mounted? bid.
Are you set on accessing port/STBD in the wheelhouse or Please see Amendment 1 for additional information.
would you be open to a full width cabin that you are able to
access from the aft and fwd sections of the wheelhouse.
10 2.2.1 9

Leaving space behind wheelhouse to attend to tow bollard as
well as lines.




11 When were you hoping to receive this vessel? As soon as possible.
“Include an additional % inch plate on bottom of boat on front |A double 1/4"plate on the entire front 1/3 of the bottom is
1/3 of landing craft” — Do you require doubled %” plate on  [what is required.
the entire bottom section of the forward 1/3” of the vessel?
12 221 Or is an oversize beaching plate acceptable? This would
protect approx. 9” outboard on the bottom plate from each
side of the keel.
13 2.2.1 “Two (2) Stern lifting lugs” - Are bow lifting lugs not No, bow lifting lugs are not required.
required?
14 2.2.1 “Self-bailing deck tread plate floor” —ls nonskid paint over  [This is not acceptable.
aluminum decking acceptable ILO of tread plate decking?
15 2.2.1 “Wheelhouse; Two (2) 12" stainless grab handles” —Are This is not acceptable.
brushed welded aluminum grab handles acceptable ILO of
Stainless grab handles?
Work Boat/Landing Craft- Removable stern mast. What are This is not the same as Tow Post. Please see Amendment 1 for
16 221 you referring to? Would this same as Tow additional information.
Post?
Do you want us to quote batteries so you can run your Yes batteries should be included as it is a key part of a boat
17 2.2.1 engines and accessories? You would also need a battery and utilized to operate. A battery switch should be included

selector switch would you like this quoted also?

also. Please see Amendment 2 for more information.




